Henderson County Capital Projects
100 North King Street, Suite 206
Hendersonville, North Carolina 28792

Memorandum To: Pre-Bid Attendees

From: Thad Ninnemann
Henderson County Capital Projects Project Manager

Subject: Addendum #2 — Answers to Questions/Clarifications
Blue Ridge Community College Industrial Skills Building:
Install Welding Booths

Date: March 19, 2020

Addendum #2 Clarifications:

Question: On Option C, Is it ok to run enough 7” round duct to make the pieces of flex duct
supplied with the Miller Fume Extractors work ? This was suggested by the Miller
representative. It would be approximately 3' of 7" round rigid duct connected to collection arm
then connect supplied flexible rubber duct from there to filtration unit.

Answer: If Miller approves, this is OK.

Question: Did you specify a size on tank storage cage?

Answer: The tank storage cage will need to be approximately 3’ deep x 3’-6" wide by 8’ high. It
will need to be for 2 welding tanks. The last one installed was purchased from Grainger
(Wirecrafters brand).

Below are the Grainger numbers for the panels.
Side panels: 35W519(3'w x 8'h)

Gate 35W583: (3'-4"w x 8'-4"h)

Gate Lock 35W631

In addition you would have to get the necessary posts, clips & fasteners. The back wall would
be the existing brick wall of the building.



